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Message

From: Jarnail A Singh [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]
on behalf of  Jarnail A Singh

Sent: 11/07/2012 16:00:59

To: Hugh Flemington [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=hugh.flemington14106a9a-9886-403d-bf5b-e08821f432h3]

Subject: FW: CASE NO 21392 - Prosecution v K Wylie

Attachments: Advice on Evidence.pdf

Hugh-- Cartwright kings-Lawyer in the case of Wylie has advice on evidence and also how to progress Horizon
challenges, inview of its content can this be forwarded to case officer and Dave Pardoe.
Thanks farnail.

From: Andy Cash [mailto:i GRO ]
Sent: 11 July 2012 12:22

To: Jarnail A Singh

Subject: CASE NO 21392 - Prosecution v K Wylie

Dear Jarnail,

I'enclose advice from Harry Bowyer. I know it will be unpalatable, but for what it may be worth 1
share his view. In the instant case, our response must be dependant on time scales for completion of
the inspection. We are only just beginning to see these issues raised by defence solicitors and the
sooner we grasp the problem the better. If you want any more do call, otherwise I will await the
outcome of your consultations before responding to the defence.

sincerely,

Andy Cash
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